Department of Administrative Services

Purchasing and Contracts

500 S Grand Central Pky 4th FI » Box 551217 + Las Vegas NV 89155-1217
{702) 455-2897 - Fax (702) 386-4914

Sabra Smith Newby, Chief Administrative Officer
Adleen B. Stidhum, Purchasing Manager

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603613-15
DESERT BREEZE RECREATION CENTER EXTERIOR & INTERIOR PAINTING

March 19, 2015
ADDENDUM NO. 2

INVITATION TO BID

1. The bid opening date of March 19, 2015 at 2:15:00 p.m. has been changed to March 31, 2015 at 2:15:00 p.m.
CLARIFICATIONS
2. QUESTION: Please confirm painting of structural steel web joists at Gymnasiums and Swimming Pool Area.

RESPONSE: The structural steel web joists in Gymnasium 100 and 401 shall be painted (See Sheet A1.01 Room
Finish Schedule). The structural steel web joists and exposed pipes in pool area shall be painted (See Sheet A1.01
Room Finish Schedule).

3. QUESTION: Please provide pool dimensions?
RESPONSE: See Sheet attached to this addendum for pool dimensions.

QUESTIONS

4. QUESTION: Please confirm painting of wrought iron at pool area?
RESPONSE: No, the wrought iron at pool area shall not be painted.

5. QUESTION: For painting ventilation ducts over the pool area one solution is to suspend scaffolding platforms from
the steel beams over head to allow the workers access to the duct work above the pool. What is the structural load

capacity of those beams or how much weight they will support?

RESPONSE: Roof structure shall not be used for temporary platforms.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms and conditions shall remain the same.

ISSUED BY:

SANDY MOODY-UPTON
Purchasing Analyst I!

Attachments: Clark County Desert Breeze Pool Dimension sheet
Cc: Chuck James, Real Property Management Brian Connolly, Real Property Management
Kety Allred, Real Property Management Jeff Warm, RAFI Architecture

Johny Corona RAF| Architecture goaRD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
STEVE SISOLAK, Chairman « LARRY BROWN, Vice Chairman
SUSAN BRAGER « TOM COLLINS » CHRIS GIUNCHIGLIAN! » MARY BETH SCOW + LAWRENCE WEEKLY
DONALD G. BURNETTE, County Manager
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